
A  

B  

C  

 

ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:  March 1, 2010 
 
TO:   All Personnel     
 
FROM:  Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Death of Retired Battalion Chief Edward Fairhurst 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy March 10, 2010 
 
Retired Battalion Chief Edward Fairhurst answered his last alarm on Thursday, February 25, 
2010.  He was 78 years old. 
 
Ed served in the United States Navy before joining our Department in September 1954.  He 
promoted to Fire Engineer in January 1966, to Fire Captain in January 1970, and then to 
Battalion Chief in May 1979. 
 
Ed retired in January 1987 with over 32 years of service to the Department. 
 
Services will be held on March 4, 2010: 
 

Our Lady of Perpetual Help Catholic Church 
13208 Lakeshore Drive 
Lakeside, California 
 

There will be a reception immediately following the service in the church’s family center. 
 
Condolences can be sent to Ed’s wife: 
 
 Nancy Fairhurst 
 9500 Harritt Rd #61 
 Lakeside, CA  92040 


